

Public Health Advisory

HSS takes action in Beef Recall in Nunavut

Start Date: October 3, 2012

End Date: October 4, 2011 1:00 min

IQALUIT, NU, (October 3, 2012) – A large recall of beef products contaminated with *E. coli* from an Alberta meat plant (XL Foods) is on-going. Some of the meat products have reached Nunavut.

The Department of Health and Social Services is urging people, who purchased beef products, including via food mail, on or after August 24, to check their freezers or fridges for beef products, and to contact your retailer to determine if you have the recalled product.

Environmental Health Officers from the Government of Nunavut Department of Health & Social Services (HSS) have contacted all Nunavut food retailers and restaurants to determine if any of the beef products were received, and to confirm that they have all been removed from shelves and destroyed. Environmental Health Officers continue to monitor this recall and ongoing investigation.

For more information contact your Regional Environmental Health Officer at 867-975-4800 (Baffin), 867-645-8372 (Kivalliq) and 867-982-7610 (Kitikmeot)

Please check the Canadian Food Inspection Agency (CFIA) website for ongoing updates to the list of affected products.

###

Ron Wassink, Communications Specialist Department of Health and Social Services Government of Nunavut

Tel: (867) 975-5710

Email: rwassink@gov.nu.ca